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To: "Marcy Wellman" <Marcy.Wellman@celinaschools.org>

From: "Mindy Reiff" <Mindy.Reiff@celinaschools.org>
Date: 07/28/201511:21 AM

This is for the school year 2014-2015.

-----Original Message-----

From: "Mindy Reiff" <Mindy.Reiff@celinaschools.org>

To: "Marcy Wellman" <Marcy.Wellman@celinaschools.org>
Date: Mon, 27 Jul 2015 11:35:00 -0400

Subject: resignation

Good Morning Marcy,

I am sad to say that I will have to stop working for Celina City Schools due to my son with Autism. I will need
to be Home with him as he starts his new adventure of on-line schooling. I have spoken with Tracy Dammeyer
and she told me to contact you if you need any more information please let me know.

Thanks Mindy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain confidential information,
including, but not limited to, student personally identifiable information. Such
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, printing, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify me by telephone at the
school to arrange for the return of the original document to me. Please algo delete
the message from your computer. Thank you
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